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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 8:09 AM
To: 'Kaitlyn A. Luck'
Subject: RE: Matador Production Company Irwin Wall State Com Well No. 131H Surface commingle

Thanks 
The 20‐day clock will start 04/30/2019 
 

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 4:55 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Matador Production Company Irwin Wall State Com Well No. 131H Surface commingle 
 

Mike,  
 
Sorry for the delay in getting this to you. Attached is the tracking information for the parties who were 
provided notice as well as a copy of the application.  
 
Thanks!  
 
Kaitlyn 
 
 

 
Kaitlyn A. Luck 
Associate, Holland & Hart LLP 
110 N. Guadalupe Street, Suite 1, Santa Fe, NM 87501 
T 505.954.7286 F 505.819.5579  

 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the 
sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.  
 

 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 8:47 AM 
To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com> 
Subject: Matador Production Company Irwin Wall State Com Well No. 131H Surface commingle 
 
Kaitlyn: 
Per our conversation earlier today, your application will be suspended until you provide the tracking number of the 
affected parties. 
 
Thanks 
 
Mike 
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Michael McMillan 
1220  South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
 





Kaitlyn A. Luck 
Phone (505) 954-7286 
Fax (505) 819-5579 
kaluck@hollandhart.com 

April 29, 2019 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Adrienne Sandoval 
Director, Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 
Minerals and Natural Resources 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Application of Matador Production Company for administrative approval for off-
lease storage and measurement and approval to surface commingle (lease commingle) 
production from certain spacing units in Section 32, Township 23 South, Range 35 
East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Dear Ms. Sandoval: 

Matador Production Company (OGRID No. 228937) seeks administrative approval for off-
lease measurement and approval to surface lease commingle production from the WC-025 G-08 
S233528D; Lower Bone Spring (97958) pool from all existing and future wells and existing and 
future leases drilled within the following spacing and proration units in Section 32, Township 23 
South, Range 35 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico: 

(a) The 160-acre, more or less, spacing and proration unit comprised of the W/2
W/2 of Section 32.  The spacing unit is currently dedicated to the Irvin Wall State Com 
No. 111H well (API No. 30-025-44793) and the Irvin Wall State Com No. 131H well (API 
No. 30-015-44659).  The Irvin Wall State Com No. 131H well is currently producing from 
the WC-025 G-08 S233528D; Lower Bone Spring Pool (97958).  

(b) The 160-acre, more or less,  spacing and proration unit comprised of the E/2
W/2 of Section 32.  The spacing unit is currently dedicated to the Irvin Wall State Com 
No. 112H well (API No. 30-025-45428) and the Irvin Wall State Com No. 132H well (API 
No. 30-025-45430).  

(c) The 160-acre, more or less, spacing and proration unit comprised of the W/2
E/2 of Section 32. The spacing unit is currently dedicated to the Irvin Wall State Com No. 
113H well (API No. 30-025-45429) and the Irvin Wall State Com No. 133H (API No. 30-
025-45431).

(d) The 160-acre, more or less, spacing and proration unit comprised of the E/2 E/2
of Section 32. The spacing unit is currently dedicated to the Irvin Wall State Com No. 
134H well (API No. 30-025-45432).  
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